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Mohammad Irsyad

From: Heni Mariani

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:27 AM

To: Mohammad Irsyad; GA Admin CRC

Cc: Gatot Pribadi

Subject: FW: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility

Dear GA Tim, 

Mohon dipersiapkan meals untuk kedatangan tamu (customer & HO) tanggal 18 Maret nanti seperti email dibawah 

chargenya silahkan dimasukkan ke Mining Sales. 

Detailnya berapa orang akan saya infokan kembali 

 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Heni Mariani 
HR Supervisor/Human Resources/Product Support 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center Balikpapan  
Jln. Sultan  Hasanunddin No.8 RT.01 Kariangau - Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel. +62 542 786 3027, 786 3024 Ext. 4329 • Mobile: +62 811 5451 329 
heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id 
Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo 
 

From: Edi Ferdiana  

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:58 AM 

To: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto 

<juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id>; Heni Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id>; 

Fardy Fajar Surya <fardy.surya@trakindo.co.id>; Fandy Efro Tular <fandy.tular@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

 

Simon, 

 

Thanks for your advice, I will advise Customer to come at 09.00 am at CRC to start the visit, yes please arrange Lunch 

for this visit, cost can be absorb by Mining Sales 

 

From Trakindo beside myself, there is Fandy Efro (PSSE) from Manado to cover this Customer 

 

Regards, 

 

Edi Ferdiana 

Senior Account Manager - Mining 

  

PT Trakindo Utama 

TMT 1 Building, 15st Floor  
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Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia 

Tel. +62 21 7822373, 29976620 Ext. 1597  •  Mobile: +62 812 553 2814 

eferdian@trakindo.co.id 

www.trakindo.co.id 

 

From: Simon Tingay  

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 10:26 AM 

To: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto 

<juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id>; Heni Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

 

Pak Edi, 

 

I suggest we start at 09:00 as based on previous experience, it will take about 90 minutes for safety induction and 

overview presentation & discussion and then 90 minutes for facility tour.  

Do you want us to arrange lunch before going to KM13? 

 

Please also confirm if there are any other visitors from Trakindo apart from you?   We need to know total numbers. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 
 
 
Simon Tingay 
CRC Operations 
 
 
PT Trakindo Utama 
Component Rebuild Center 
Jln. Sultan  Hasanuddin No.8, Kariangau, Balikpapan 76134 - Indonesia 
Tel: +62 542 7863027 Ext:4389   Mobile: +62 812 100 4227 
simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id 
www.trakindo.co.id  

Call Center 1500 228 
Facebook • Linkedin: PT Trakindo Utama 
 
 

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group 
  

 

 

From: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id>  

Sent: 11 March 2019 10:33 

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

 

The objective is to visit CRC and get general overview presentation and visit facility, I am still coordinate with them if 

they want also after visited CRC continue to TU Balikpapan to get the same objective and know TU Balikpapan 

Facility, the plan as CRC will having Safety meeting first in the morning so we will arrive around 10.00 am  
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

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 8:07 AM 

To: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton 

<simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id>; Heni 

Mariani <heni.mariani@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

 

Pak Edi, 

 

Please advise on the itinerary and for next weeks customer visit. 

 

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

Sent: 04 March 2019 09:49 

To: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton 

<simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id>; 

Maria Ivony Ratnawati <mivonyra@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: Re: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

 

Simon, 
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thanks for feedback and i will coordinate with Customer and provide detail itinerary 

 

the plan i will accompany the visit 

 

regards 

 

EFn 

 

 

 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone. 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id>  

Date: 04/03/2019 08:38 (GMT+07:00)  

To: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id>  

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>, Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>, Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>, Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>, Simon Lawton 

<simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>, Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>, Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id>, 

Maria Ivony Ratnawati <mivonyra@trakindo.co.id>  

Subject: RE: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility  

 

Pak Edi, 

  

Thanks for info.   We can accommodate a visit on that date after 09:00 as we have Safety Talk for all employees 

every Monday morning at 08:00. 

  

Please advise on the itinerary for the visit and who from Trakindo HO and Area will be attending. 

  

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

Sent: 04 March 2019 09:12 

To: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan <rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones 

<peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood <darren.wood@trakindo.co.id>; Simon Lawton 
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<simon.lawton@trakindo.co.id>; Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: RE: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

  

Morning Simon, 

  

Customer proposed to have a visit on March 18th, 2019 and hoping that this date could accommodate by CRC Team, 

please find the visitor from J Resources who plan to visit the CRC 

  

1.       Mirza Chairot                  General Manager Production 
2.       Isbianto                            Operational Maintenance Manager 
3.       Endro Harsono                Site Maintenance Manager – Bakan 
4.       Sugianto                           Site Maintenance Superintendent – Bakan 
5.       Vacant                               Site Senior Technician – Bakan 

  

Thanks 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 9:05 AM 

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

 

Noted and let me know when the schedule has been confirmed.  We will also need to know numbers visitors to 

organize PPE and Safety induction etc. 

  

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

Sent: 27 February 2019 09:56 

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

  

Noted and very appreciated, I will propose to them from March 13th, 2019 onward for this purpose and agreed that 

no need detail and will treat like a SIS visit previously, from CRC just help to provide general presentation and detail 

and the way we manage Customer will be my responsibility. 

  

The objective was we in progress discussion with this customer to educate them in term of components forecast and 

we have advised that if we can get planning in advance and they are committed with the plan then we will have 

prepare better support for them in term of components support and option need to prepare if components not 

available 

  

I will give you and team update if the schedule match with them 

  

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 8:49 AM 

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

  

We are not in a position to accommodate this customer visit next week as have a number of key team members 

away on leave. 

  

We could accommodate a short facility tour the following week (from 13th March) but CRC will not be entering into 

any detailed discussions with the customer as this is a major accounts / sales role.    

  

  

  

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

Sent: 27 February 2019 09:33 

To: Juwanto <juwanto@trakindo.co.id>; Sudaryono <sudaryono@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Simon Tingay <simon.tingay@trakindo.co.id>; Andi Mauraga <amauraga@trakindo.co.id>; Recky Hendrawan 

<rhendraw@trakindo.co.id>; Peter Jones <peter.jones@trakindo.co.id>; Darren James Wood 

<darren.wood@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: FW: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

  

Dear Gents, 

  

There is a request from J resources Management HO (Gold Mining Company) to get possibility visit CRC and having 

general discussion with CRC for the visit purpose, this company operated at Tarakan and Menado (East Indonesia) 

and operated 773D, 390, D8R fleet 

  

Please review and advise the possibility and I will advise to Customer based on review and advise from CRC 

  

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

  

From: Isbianto [mailto:isbianto@jresources.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 3:08 PM 

To: Edi Ferdiana <eferdian@trakindo.co.id> 

Cc: Mirza Chairot <mirza.chairot@jresources.com>; Budikwanto Kuesar <budikwanto.k@jresources.com>; Sunarno 

<sunarno@jresources.com>; Youtha Arytha <youtha.arytha@trakindo.co.id>; Fandy Efro Tular 

<fandy.tular@trakindo.co.id> 

Subject: Visit - Remanufacturing Facility 

  

Dengan hormat, 

  

Pak Edi Ferdiana, 
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Kami informasikan team JRN ada rencana untuk visit PT TU - Component Remanufacturing Facility di Balikpapan, 

mohon informasi apakah hal tersebut bisa kami laksanakan dan hal apa saja yang perlu kami persiapkan untuk 

pelaksanaan visit tersebut serta siapa PIC yang bisa kami hubungi di Balikpapan untuk rencana visit tersebut. 

  

Untuk waktu pelaksanaan kami rencanakan tanggal 4/5 March 2019 

  

Demikian informasi kami sampaikan dan terimakasih atas perhatian dan kerjasamanya 

  

Salam, 

  

  

  

Isbianto 

PT J Resources Nusantara 

Equity Tower, 48th Floor, SCBD Lot.9, Jl. Jend. Sudirman Kav. 52-53 

Jakarta, 12190, Indonesia 

P: +62 21 515 3335, F: +62 21 515 3759 

www.jresources.com 

  

  

The contents of this email and any file(s) attached are strictly confidential and are intended solely for the 
addressee. The contents may be subject to confidentiality obligations or restrictions of legally privileged 
information and cannot be reproduced, transmitted, disseminated, disclosed, or used in whole or in part, 
without the prior written authorization of PT J Resources Nusantara and/or any of its subsidiaries or affiliates 
or any other third party(s) who legally own and are entitled to such protection. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email. PT J Resources Nusantara and/or its 
subsidiaries or affiliates are neither liable to have given nor make any representation, warranty, undertaking 
or assurance expressly or implied, regarding the accuracy or completeness or use or delivery of the contents 
of this email. As a result, any party who receives this email shall be deemed to be bound by its 
confidentiality obligations and undertakings as applicable. 

  


